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' Ronald L. Israel .
" Wolff & Samson PC
The Offices at Crystal Lake
One Boland Drive
West Orange, New Jersey 07052
973-325-1500

Attorneys for Plaintiffs
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY
BRAVADO INTERNATIONAL GROUP | CaseNo.: 0§- t7il (38&)
MERCHANDISING SERVICES, INC. and |
NKOTB, INC.
Plaintiffs, { ORDER TO SHOW CAUSE ON MOTION
- | FOR PRELIMINARY INJUNCTION WITH
v. . i TEMPORARY RESTRAINING ORDER
AND ORDER OF SEIZURE

JOHN DOES 1-100, JANE DOES 1-100,
and XYZ COMPANIES 1-100,

Defendants.

Upon the suxﬁmons a'1.1d complaint, the accompanying declarations of Ronald L. Israél,
Esq. and Alan Rebhun, the exhibits annexed thereto, the memorandum of law, and such other
matters. aﬁd argument presented to the Court, and good cause having been shown;

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that defendants, Various John Does, Jane Does, and XYZ

Compames thelr true 1dent1t1es bemg unknown show cause before tlus Court, 50 Walnut

Street, Newark, New Jersey 07101, in Courtroom on the Zj’ day of &7‘”-40008 at
p.m., or as soon thereafter as counsel can be heard, why an order pursuant to Fed.

R. Civ. P. 65 should not be entered, granting to plaintiffs a preliminary injunction enjoining the
defendants Various John Does, Jane Does, and XYZ Companies, their true identities being

unknown, and all those acting in concert with defendants, from the unauthorized manufacture,
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distr'iBution, sale-- or holding fc;r sal-ef;' of cloﬁng, jeweiry, i)hotdgrﬁphs, posférs, and other
merchandise (collectively the “Infringing Merchandise™) bearing the néme; logo, lﬂcenéss of

trademark (collectively the “Trademark™) of the musical performance group known as NEW
KIDS ON THE BLOCK (the “Artist™).

AND IT APPEARING TO THE COURT that defendants, and those acting in concert
with defendants, have sold, and will continue to sell and distribute, the Infringing Merchandise |
bearing the Artist’s Trademark, as set forth in plaintiffs’ complaint and supporting papers, and
will continue to carry out such acts unless restrained by order of the Court;

AND IT APPEARING TO THE COURT that immediate and in"eparable injury, loss
or damage will result to the plaintiffs before defendants can be identified and given notice and
their attorneys can be heard in opposition to the granting of the temporary restraining order, in
that the defendants will manufacture, distribute, and sell infringing mcrchahdise, and will
continue to do so, and that, unless said defendants are enjoined from said manufacture,
| distribution, and sale, the plaintiffs will suffer immediate and iireparable injury and harm in the
form of lost income, lessening and dilution of the value of the Artist’s Trademark, i_nterferenpe |
with plaintiffs’ ability to exploit, market, and 1icen§e its merchandising ﬁghts respecting the
Artist’s Trademark, confusion in the marketplace as to the duly authorized source of the
Infringing Merchandise, and hﬁpainnent of thé good will plaintiffs have in the Artist’s
Trademark; I

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that, pending a hearing and determination of this
application, or the expiration of ten (10) days from the date hereof, whichew-/er shall first occur,
the defendants and their agents, servants, employees, attorneys, successors and assigns, and all

persons, firms and corporations acting in concert with said defendants, be and hereby are

1144654.1




temporarils; reétrained from manufac.-:ttiring, diétributing, and seih'ng the Infringing Merchandise
bearing the Artist’s Trademark; and

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the United States Marshal for this district, or any
district in which plaintiffs enforces this order, the state and the local police, local deputy
sheriffs, counsel for plaintiffs, plaintiffs’ representatives, and persons acting under their
supervision, are hereby authorized to seize and impound any and all Infnngmg Merchandise
bearing the Artist’s Trademark which defendants, or those acting in concert with defendants,
attempt to sell or are holding for sale in connecti-on with any of the Artist’s coq%
performances (including any carton, container, or other means of carriage in which the
Infringing Mc;,rchandise is fc;und) from twenty-four (24) hours before to either (8) hours after
any concert performance of the Artist, and within a two (2) mile radius of any concert
performance of the Artist_, including but not limited to‘the Artist’s concerts at The Izod Center
in Bast Rutherford, New Jersey on September 23, 200§}‘and the Borgata Hotel and Casino
Event Center in Atlantic City on September 27, 2008 m&:mﬁﬁeeﬁﬁnd J A’ ﬂ ﬂ\

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that this temporary restraining order be and is hereby
conditioned upon plaintiffs’ filing with the Clerk of this Court an undertaking in the form of a -
bond, check, or cash in the amount of $ ZS,W@ » to secure the payment of costs and damages,
not to exceed such sum, as may be suffered or sustained by any party who is wrongfully
restrained hereby; and |

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that this temporary restraining order is condiﬁoned
upon the plaintiffs advancing to the United States Marshal such sum as is required to cover the
fees for their said services, in the event plaintiffs seék the services of the United States Marshal

in this or any other district; and
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IT IS FURTHER (.)RDERED' that service of copies of this Order to' Show. Cause,
together with the summons and complaint, be made upon the defendants by the United States
Marshal, state or local police, local deputy sheriffs, or by any person over the age of eighteen

(18) years not a party to this action selected for that purpose by the plaintiffs, at the time any

seizure provided herein is effected. % Z 4 /

Dated: Nowark, New Jrsy 1A wecn AR sl
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Ronald L. Israel

‘Wolff & Samson PC

The Offices at Crystal Lake

One Boland Drive

West Orange, New Jersey 07052
973-325-1500

Attomeys for Plaintiffs

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY

BRAVADO INTERNATIONAL GROUP | Case No.: 08-cv-04711 (JAG)
MERCHANDISING SERVICES, INC. and |
NKOTR, INC, g
Plaintiffs, ORDER OF PRELIMINARY
| INJUNCTION AND ORDER OF SEIZURE

V.

JOHN DOES 1-100, JANE DOES 1-100, :
and XYZ COMPANIES 1-100,

Defendants.

Plaintiff Bravado International Group Merchandising Services, Inc. (“Bravado™) and -
NKOTB, Inc. {collectively “Plaintiffs”) having moved by Order to Show Cause for an
injunction enjoining and restraining the defendants, and those acting in concert with them, from
manufacturing, selling and/or distributing mefcl;andise bearing the name, logo, likeness, and
trademarks (collectively, the “Trademarks™) of thc musical performing group professionally
known as NEW KIDS ON THE BLOCK (the “Artist"), and service of the summons and'
complaint having beeﬁ effected upon the defendants; and Plaintiffs’ application for a
preliminary hljﬁﬂction and order of svizure having come on for a tlcaring before the Honorable
Joseph A, Greenaway, Jr., United States District Judge, on the 29th day of September, 2008, at
10:00 AM at the United States District Court for the District of New J ersey, 50 Walnut Street,

Newark, New Jersey 07101, in-Courtpoofn 3, and defendants having been notified of said
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hearing, and Plaintiffs having appeared by their counsel, and there 'having been no other
appearanccs;

NOW, on presentation and consideration of Plaintiffs’ applicéﬁon for a preliminary
injunction and arder of seizure, the declarations and affidavits submitted in support thereof, and
vthe entire record in this c;se, the Court finds as follows:

i. By reason of the long, substantial and continuous use of the Arfist’s name, the
said name has acquired a meaning identified with the Artist and with pr_odﬁcts and services
associated with them;

2. The defendants, and those acting in concert or participation with them, have
infringed upon Plaintiffs’ aﬁd the Artist’s rights in the Artist's Trademarks and rights of
publicity, and have as well committed acts of unfair competition against the Plaintiffs and the
Artist, by manufacturing, distributing, offering for sale, and selling unauthorized merchandise
bearing the Artist’s Trademarks (the “Bootleg Merchandise”) at or near the sites of the Artist’s
concerts, without having obtained a license or any other authorization to do so;

3. The saic} acts of the defendants, and those actiug in COnéert ot participation
with them, constitute a violation of the Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1125(a), in that they:

(8)  involve goods or services;

(b)  are activities which affect interstate commerce; apd

(¢) are likely to cause confusion or deception as to the origin of the
Bootleg Merchandise in that they falsely represent that such
merchandise is made by, sponsored by, or otherwise associated
with the Artist or the Plaintiffs;

4, Defendants, and those acting in éonccrt or participation with them, will
continue to sell such- unauthorized Bootleg Merchandise in connection with the Artist's

concerts unless enjoined by the Court; and
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IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that such confiscated Bootleg Merchandise shall be
delivered to Plaintiffs’ counsel or representatives, or their designees, pending final disposition
of this action. All clothing, jewelry, photographs, posters and other merchandise bearing the
Attist’s Traciemarks which is sold, or held for sale, in the vicinity of the Artist’s performance
locations, or elsewhere where such merchéndi.;:e is held for sale or otherwise found, shall be
deemed to be merchandise subject to the seizure provisions of this order.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that this preliminary injunction is conditioned upon
personal service of a copy of this Order and the Summons and Complaint being made upon the
defendants or other persons enjoined hereby contemporancously with the seizure authorized
herein. )

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that all unauthorized items herctofore or hereafter
seized in this ;zction be delivered up to the Plaintiffs, or to Plaintiffs’ authorjzcd representative,
pending final dispositioxlx of this matter.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the injunctive and seizure provisions of this order
-shall expire upon conclusion of the Artist’s concert performance tour, unless otherwise
extended by further order of this Court.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the undertaking in the amount of $25,000.00

heretofore deposited with the Clerk of this Court to secure payment of costs incurred in

enforcing the provisions of the temporary restraining order is hereby continued until final

disposition of this matter or further order of this Court,
: _ i !
\ / .

OSEPH A GREENAWAY AR, (I&8D.J.
Dated: Newark, New Jersey
September 29, 2008 '
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